City of Saint John

ADVISORY NOTICE

TO: ALL BIDDERS

FROM: Monic MacVicar, CCLP, CPPB

DATE: May 17, 2022

SUBJ: Tender No. 2022-082705T - Roof Replacement - Municipal Operations
Building

Please note the change in the scheduling and closing date.

A pre-bid site visit will be held on Thursday, May 26", 2022 at 10:00:00 AM. All bidders are strongly
urged to attend. Meeting at the front entrance of 175 Rothesay Ave.

Schedule for the Bid Process

Issue Date Tuesday, May 17%, 2022
Pre-Bid Site Visit Thursday May 26 2022 at 10:00:00 AM Atlantic Time
Deadline for Enquiries Monday, May 30" 2022 at 4:00:00 PM Atlantic Time

Deadline for Issuing Addenda Tuesday, May 31°% 2022 at 4:00:00 PM Atlantic Time

Submission Deadline Tuesday, June 7, 2022 at 2:30:00 PM, Atlantic Time

Date of Award Monday, June 13", 2022 (Tentative)

The new closing date and time will be Thursday, June 7%, 2022 at 2:30:00 PM.

PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN VIA FAX (A.S.A.P) (506) 658-4742 TO ACKNOWLEDGE
RECEIPT OF THIS ADVISORY.

NAME COMPANY




